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Too Joon Hwa

#

From: Too Joon Hwa

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November, 2018 10:41 AM

To: ‘Cheong Hoh Lee'

Subject: RE: M1805768-FG - RE: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involvingSLB 3010 Z

and SLX 2397 Z (your insured) on 10 November 2018 at/along Ang Mo Kio Ave 3
Towards the CTE ; Our ref: LCH.my/SMTB-81030.18

Hi Melody Without Prejudice
We have assign LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the PRS.

Thanks.

Shirley Too

Administrative Assistant, Motor Claims

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.

20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 063046
T (65) 6592 6409| F (65) 6221 2101 |

E shirleytoo@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www. tokismarine.com

& member of the

Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information pravided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid. is subject
o the Personal Data Protection Palicy Statement pasted at www, tokiomarine.cam.

From: Cheong Hoh Lee [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November, 2018 6:02 PM

To: Too Joon Hwa <shirleytoo@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Subject: Re: M1805768-FG - RE: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involvingSLB 3010 2 and SL¥ 2397 Z (your
insured) on 10 November 2018 at/along Ang Mo Kio Ave 3 Towards the CTE ; Our ref: LCH.my/SMTB-81030.18

Dear Sir/ Madam,
We refer to your email of even date.

Our client hereby nominate Mr Kenneth Kong of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair
survey of the damages to our client’s vehicle SLB 3010 Z arising out of the above mentioned accident.

Kindly inform Mr Kenneth Kong of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid to contact Mr Tay at 6458 0296 from T
& B Motor Repairs Services Pte Ltd, Blk 160 Sin Ming Drive #08-03 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore
575722 for the said arrangement on an urgent basis.

Regards,

Melody

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 6337 8700

Fax: 6337 3700



On Nov 13, 2018, at 12:25 PM, Too Joon Hwa <shirleytoo @tokiomarine.com.sg> wrote:
Hi Melody Without Prejudice

See below:

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO SLB3010Z
TMiS VEHICLE NO. : SLX23971
DATE OF LOSS g 10.11.18

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 12.11.18.

Please provide workshop info. We are not liable for any delay in the PRS if
information not provided.

We intend to conduct a Pre-Repair Survey of the damage to your
client’s/your customer’s vehicle and propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the list below, as a single joint expert.

List of our motor surveyors

- LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

- STA Inspection Pte Ltd

- Kelvin Automotive Appraising Services
- Apprraisal Associates Pte Ltd

- HM Automotive Appraisal Services

- Koays Accident Reconstruction Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the
appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one or more of the listed motor
surveyors.

Please reply either by fax (6221 2101) or by email
(shirleytoo@tokiomarine.com.sg).

We are not liable for any delay caused, if otherwise. Thank you.
Regards,

Shirley Too

Adrministrative Assistant, Motor Claims



Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.
20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6409 | F (65) 6221 2101 |

E shirleytoo@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www. tokiomarine,. com

<imaged0l . jpa=

A member of the

Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Toklo Marine Insurance Singapeore Ltd. is subject
to the Personal Date Protection Policy Statement posted at wwow. tokiomarine. eom.

From: Cheong Hoh Lee [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg)

Sent: Monday, 12 November, 2018 6:40 PM

To: Zheng Hanyang <Hanyang@tokiomarine.com.sg>; Too Joon Hwa
<shirleytoo@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Subject: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involvingSLB 3010 Z and SLX 2397 Z (your insured) on
10 November 2018 at/along Ang Mo Kio Ave 3 Towards the CTE ; Our ref: LCH.my/SMTB-81030.18

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please see attached Notice of Accident for your attention and reply.

Regards,

Melody

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 6337 8700

Fax: 6337 3700

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If
you are not the named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you
have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.



ML HMTB 146350 | La Huat (Meng Ken) Motor Fie Lid - Sn Ming
ENTEY DATE & TIME 12/1172018 w0a
SUBMITTED BY. Poh Kwee Choo

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the acodent 1o speed up the daims process

2 This Farm must be compléted by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Diriver

4. information provided must be as tnuthful and accuratle s possible. Any wilful misrepresentation of withokding of material tacts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the par of the insurance COMpanies

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police fior investigation.

£ Thas repon will be foraarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee, ba made available upon application by mnierested parties

7. By the lodgement of this repor 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repon being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 12/11/2018 16:09
Date Of Accident 10/11/2018 10:50
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG ANG MO KIO AVE 3 TOWARDS CTE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLB30102
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner KOH KIM LENG
NRIC No S7330616G
Email Address KOHKL@STENGG.COM
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-92477477
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-92477477
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HOMNDA
Model VEZEL

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number D1BMTPVO1004218
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver KOH KIM LENG

NRIC No S73306166G

Date Of Birth 28/08/1973

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass O7/01/1997

Driving Experience 21 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-92477477
Fax MNumber

Contact Number OTHERS-92477477
EMail Address KOHKL@ESTENGG. COM

Page 1 of 10



Address

Poslcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accidenl

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assislance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please siate which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registralion Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

BLK 613 HOUGANG AVENUE 8
#05-430

530613

NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

SLX23972

PRIVATE CAR
CHAN SUN WEI ALVIN
SBT3T100Z

Page 2 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

w

KETCH PLAN

|

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Farm must be £ let Polic thorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wiliul misrepresentation or withholding of matarial
facts may allow insurznce companies to repudiate policy lability.

4. Theissue and aceeptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
COMmpanies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a lee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and 1o coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

£. Consent under the Personal Data Frotection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my perscnal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal informaticn
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the “Personal information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Informaticn to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle[s) involved in this accidert shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police], for the purposes}
of :

{i] processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying cut and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to ary enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my daims {including the mailing of carrespondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/er

{v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”}

(b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehide{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for ane or more of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

id) my Personal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

{i} toallinsurers and/or any other third partles that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders,

: 2

Paoboyho Sig.nﬁum Dhnver's 'Sci[-:na'll..rt Ft_:sp.urlirlg Cunlre’htmnml‘s signature
Date & Timi_ : {If @river is not the policyholder) Name: Poh Kwee Choo
17 6T 20 Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.: SEB405834

le-o AR
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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e B hid Ma cat (veh’ PD o the maf,

DECLARATION
If'We dec Iafge & foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

P

Folicyhol ;,; at Criver's Signature Reporting Centre Personncl’s Signature
Cate & Timb- *'E'_EE' Iﬁ‘lﬁ {if driver is not the policyhalder) Narme Foh Kwee E-;IGU
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Ne. 56840983
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..T'& B MOTOR REPAIRS SERVICES PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE #08-03 SIN MING AUTOCITY SINGAPORE 575722
Tel No. : 6458 0296 / 6454 B007 Fax No. : 6554 2640
E-Mail : tbmotor@hotmail.sg
Buss. Reg. No. : 199001597D

WITHOUT PRE

Page 1/2

JUDICE
KOH KIM LENG Estimate : ES003331
BLK 613 HOUGANG AVENUE B #05-430 /L/
SINGAPORE 530613 7 /Zﬁ"/{m 7 Date : 12/11/2018
Vehicle Num, : SLB3010Z
Attention : Motor Claim Department /alfuﬂn% g ﬁ V2 Cﬁ;ﬁﬁi = IR aees,
% Accident Date . 10/11/2018
» Claim No. :
5""‘.7J Reference :
Paolicy No. : D18MTPVO1004219
S/N  Quaniity Particular Unit Price Amourt S8
LIST ITEMS : 2,
1. 1 REAR BOOT COVER pl 104890
Z 1 REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE GARNISH *:-_» 1,078.00 &
3. 1 REAR BOOT COVER STAY LH e 196.00 x
4, 1 REAR BOOT COVER STAY RH . 19800 X
5 1 REAR BOOT COVER REFLECTOR LH ;ﬂ 264.00 X
6. 1 REAR BOOT COVER REFLECTOR RH ~ 264.00 4
7. 1 REAR BOOT INNER LOCK £, 198.00 7
8 1 REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE LAMP L/H ;~ 38.50 ¥
g. 1 REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE LAMP R/H g = 3850 A
10. 1 REAR BOOT COVER STOPFER LH ;: 22.00 x
11 1 REAR BOOT COVER STOPPER RH 2 2200 X
12, 1 REAR BUMPER j.“- 84930 t—
13 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH J‘- 17.650 &
14 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH -~ 1750¥%
15. 1 REAR END PANEL 365.70 7
List Total 88 : 4,679.90
20.00% Discount S8 : 923.08
3,695.92
NETT ITEMS : o,
1.1 REAR BOOT COVER WINDSCREEN SEALANT e, 12000
2 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS e 80.00 Sesm
2 1 REAR BOOT COVER HONDA EMBLEM L. 3100 X
4. 1 REAR BOOT COVER VEZEL EMBLEM A, 4300 L—
Natt Total 8§ : 274.00
LABOUR : ’fci/
1. REMOVE & REFIX REAR BOOT WINDSCREEN GLASS 160.00
CONTINUE / ..
LEK Auto Consuliants hes ce nofify
the F ence notify B




T & B MOTOR REPAIRS SERVICES PTE LTD

- 160 SIN MING DRIVE #08-03 SIN MING AUTOCITY SINGAPORE 575722
Tel No. : 6458 0296 / 6454 BOOT7 Fax No. : 6554 2640

E-Mail : tbmotor@hotmail.sg
Buss. Reg. No. : 1990015970

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
KOH KIM LENG Estimate : ES003331
BLK 613 HOUGANG AVENUE & #05-430
SINGAPORE 530613 Date : 12/11/2018
Vehicle Num. ; SLB3010Z
A : Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL
Attention : Maotor Claim Department Chassis/Eng#
Accident Date ; 10/11/2018
Claim No. :
Reference .
Policy No. : D18MTPV0O1004218
S/IN - Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount 58
fa/
Z REMOVE & REFIX REAR BOOT COVER VIDEQ CAMERA 80.00
3. REMOVE & REFIX REAR BOOT COVER REVERSE CAMERA a0, Gﬂﬁf
4. SUPPLY & INSTALL ONE SET OF NEW REAR BUMPER REVERSE =
SENSOR 320.00 -
5 CHECK & REPAIR WIRING 80.00 o/
6. SPRAY PAINT ANTI-RUST COATING 180.00 7
7. SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED PORTIONS 1.250.008 55/
8 LABOUR CHARGE FOR REPAIRING, ADJUSTING, KNOCKING,
WELDING THE DAMAGED PARTS, STRAIGHTEN THE ABOVE 1,200.00 7
Labour Total S§ : 3,350.00
SingDollars : Seven Thousand Three Hundred Nineteen & Cents Ninely-Two Only
E. &OE. Total 5% : 7,319.92

e

\

for T & B MOTOR REFAIRS SERVICES PTELTD



T & B MOTOR REPAIRS SERVICES PTE LTD

1760 SIN MING DRIVE #08-03 SIN MING AUTOCITY SINGAPORE 575722 o
Tel No. : 6458 0296 / 6454 8007 Fax No. : 6554 2640

E-Mail : tbmotor@hotmail.sg
Buss. Reg. No. : 1990015970

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
KOH KIM LENG Estimate : ES003331
BLK 613 HOUGANG AVENUE 8 #05-430 SE30
SINGAPORE 530613 Date : 12/11/2018
/E/.d? Wﬁw‘&/ Vehicle Num. : SLB3010Z
Attention | Motor Claim Oepartment /z Cf:;ﬁﬂ HENER VEeEL
2 Accident Date : 10/11/2018
I? g'pf?‘r”"f Claim No. .
Reference :
Policy No. : D18MTPV01004219
E§¢61¢7 ¢ (e,
S/N  Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount 5§
LIST ITEMS :
1. 1 REAR BOOT COVER 4 1,048.90 ~
2 1 REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE GARNISH e 07800 %
3. 1 REAR BOOT COVER STAY LH f=  198.00
4. 1 REAR BOOT COVER STAY RH S~ 19800
5. 1 REAR BOOT COVER REFLECTOR LH A 26400 X
6. 1 REAR BOOT COVER REFLECTOR RH Y~ 26400 X
7 1 REAR BOOT INNER LOCK 7o’ 19800 «—
8 1 REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE LAMP L/H T 3850 1
9. 1 REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE LAMP R/H T 3850 4
0. 1 REAR BOOT COVER STOPPER LH ;'w 2200 £
1, 1 REAR BOOT COVER STOPPER RH 4, ~ 2200 *
12, 1 REAR BUMPER (48 84930 ~
13. 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH ‘8] Fo= o750 A —
14. 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH ;%’ i ATS0
15, 1 REAR END PANEL + 41560 —
List Total S§ : 4,669.80
20.00% Discount S$ : 931.96
3,735.84
NETT ITEMS :
1, t REAR BOOT COVER WINDSCREEN SEALANT 120.00 ¥
2 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS A 8000 5o In
3. 1 REAR BOOT COVER HONDA EMBLEM Aol 3100 X
4. 1 REAR BOOT COVER VEZEL EMBLEM A g300 —
5 1 REAR BUZZER A 95.00
Nett Total S8 - 369.00
CONTINUE /...
the Rapairer of the foliowing:
= T resurvey ¥ ainting

= To display damag f 0 resy
 Parts prices are subject to confirmation
® Third party survey s on a “Withoul Prejudice” basis
* No iflegal modification(s) is allowed :
* Supplementary ilem{s] must be resurveyed and

& gubject o final approval from Insurances Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:




T-& B MOTOR REPAIRS SERVICES PTE LTD

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
BLK 613 HOUGANG AVENUE 8 #05-430 FES
SINGAPORE 530613 Date : 12/11/2018
Vehicle Num. : SLB30102
T , MakeModel - HONDA VEZEL
At oM :
tenlion : Motor Claim Departrent Chassis/Eng
Accident Date : 10/11/2018
Claim No. :
Reference :
Folicy No. : D18MTPVO1004219
SN Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount S8
LABOUR !
1. REMOVE & REFIX REAR BOOT WINDSCREEN GLASS 16000 /2e2f
2. REMOVE & REFIX REAR BOOT COVER VIDEO CAMERA 80.00 &,/
J. REMOVE & REFIX REAR BOOT COVER REVERSE CAMERA 80.00 b !
4—SUPPLY-4-INSTALL-ONE-SET-OF NEW REAR BUMPER REVERSE Ihay =1
SENSOR 32000 90 ~—
8 CHECK & REPAIR WIRING 80.00 2o¢
6. SPRAY PAINT ANTI-RUST COATING 180.00 S
7. SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED PORTIONS 1,250.00 f 5@:{
£ 8 LABOUR CHARGE FOR REPAIRING, REMOVE REAR END PANEL
AND PULL FLOORBOARD, ADJUSTING, KNOCKING AND WELDING 120000 Fopr
THE DAMAGED PARTS, STRAIGHTEN THE ABOVE
Labour Total S$ : " 3,350.00
15%- bl
Singlollars : Seven Thousand Four Hundred Fifty-Four & Cents Eighty-Four Only S.'S‘L °

E & OE. Total S§ : 7.454.84

av

for T & B MOTORREPAIRS SERVICES PTE LTD




T & B MOTOR REPAIRS SERVICES PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE #08-03 SIN MING AUTOCITY SINGAPORE 575722
Tel No. : 6458 0296 / 6454 8007 Fax No. : 6554 2640

E-Mail : tbmotor@hotmail.sg

Buss. Reg. No. : 1930015970

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
KOH KIM LENG Supplementary Estimate : ES003332
BLK 613 HOUGANG AVENUE 8 #05-430
SINGAPORE 530613 Date : 12/11/2018
Viehicle Num. : SLE3010Z
Attention ; Motor Claim Department C‘;’fﬁ‘;ﬁ“ﬂ‘gf HONDA MLl
Accident Date : 10/11/2018
Claim No. .
Refergnce :
Poilicy No. : D18MTPVO1004218
SN Quantity Farticuar LUinit Price Amount 58
LIST ITEMS A,
1. 4 REAR BOOT COVER WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING 35.00 , o, 140.00 —
2 1 REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP 7 14850 «
3 1 REAR FLOOR UNDER BASE COVER Bin 18500 —
4, 4 REAR FLOOR UNDER BASE COVER CLIPS 10,00 4= 40,00 ——
List Total S8 : 523.50
2@0‘% Discount 55 ; 130 88
20 S
302 62
LABOUR : '
REMOVE & STRIAGHTEN THE TAIL PIPE EXHAUST SLIENCER BOX 280.00 o@w_/
Labour Total 58 : 280.00
SingDaollars ; Six Hundred Seventy-Two & Cents Sixty-Two Only
E & 0O.E Total 88 67262

aa

for T & B MOTOR REPAIRS SERVICES PTE LTD




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno1sssoricer

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/TMIM8020582/KTD3N2
Date: 13M12/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Tokio Marine | Si Lid  Policy No: MJ000597
lsrar okio Marine Insurance Singapore olicy No:
EL*:_::’;;"LG : SLB3010Z Insured Vehicle No :  SLX2397Z
Date of Loss: 10M11/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: M1B05768
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLB3010Z
Make & Model: HOMNDA VEZEL, 1.5 1.5% CVT (A) Engine No: L15B4033338
Reg. Date: 31/03/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: RU11113333
Colour: Metallic Silver Odometer: 75063 km
Engine Capacity: 1486 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable):
COMDITION OF TYRES

Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:

Front Tyre Size: 215/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R 16
Front Left Side: Dunlop 2 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 2 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 2 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 2 mm
The above values represen! the rermaring fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 4 843 64 2 884 24 1.855.40 40.45
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,310.00 1,730.00 1,580.00 47.73
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S%) 8,153.64 4,614.24 3,539.40 43.41
INSPECTION

Date of Assignment:
Date Inspected:

Estimated Pericd of Repair:

14/11/2018

14/11/2018 Inspected At: 160 SIN MING DRIVE#08-03
REFAIRER: T & B MOTOR REPAIRS
SERVICES PTE LTD

BLK 20 SIN MING ROAD #01-28
SINGAPORE 575678

6.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE This report represents aur indings af the bime and place of nspechion statad hersin. Such inspection has been carmied auf fo the best of our
knowledge and atiity but any ather Vability under any other cicumstances is hersby expressly exciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 13/12/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-3G

Parts: M1-5UV

Labour; Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLB30102)
Validity:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 13 Dec 2018)
HONDA VEZEL 1.5 1.5X CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 3

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Qty :z:t Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BOOT COVER Bent 1,048 90 FL *1,048.90FL
2 1 *REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE GARNISH  Serviceable 1,078.00 FL *-FL
3 1 “‘REAR BOOT COVER STAY LH Serviceable 198.00 FL “-FL
4 1 *REAR BOOT COVER STAY RH Serviceable 198.00 FL *-FL
5 1 *REAR BOOT COVER REFLECTOR LH Serviceable 264.00FL " FL
6 1 *REAR BOOT COVER REFLECTOR RH Serviceable 264.00 FL *-FL
Fi 1 *REAR BOOT INNER LOCK Dented 198.00FL *198.00FL
B “REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE LAMP LIH  Serviceable 3850 FL *-FL
9 1 *REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE LAMP R/IH  Serviceable 38 50 FL *FL
10 1 *REAR BOOT COVER STOPPER LH Serviceabls 22.00FL *FL
. 1 *REAR BOOT COVER STOPPER RH Serviceable 22.00FL *FL
122 1 *REAR BUMPER Buckled B49.30FL *849.30FL
13 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Cracked 17.50FL ™17.50FL
14 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Cracked 17.50FL *17.50FL
15 1 *REAR END PANEL Bent 41560FL *41560FL
16 4 *REAR BOOT COVER WINDSCREEN GLASS Necessary 140.00FL *140.00FL

MOULDING

17 1 *REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP Dented/Distorted  148.50FL *148.50FL
18 1 *REAR FLOOR UNDER BASE COVER Buckled 195.00FL *195.00FL
19 4 “‘REAR FLOOR UNDER BASE COVER CLIPS Necessary 40.00FL  *40.00FL
20 1 *REAR BOOT COVER WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 120.00FS  *40.00FS
21 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 8000Fs *50.00F%
22 1 *REAR BOOT COVER HONDA EMBLEM Mot Necessary 31.00Fs *-F5
23 1 *REAR BOOT COVER VEZEL EMBLEM Necessary 43.00FS *43.00FS5
24 1 *REAR BUZZER Cracked 9500FS *95.00FS
28 1 *REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 320.00FS *200.00FS

F=Franchise part S=5pcMett. L=ListhemDisc -

Sub Total (S$) 5,882.30  3,498.30

- List item Discount on L Iltems 20.00/20.00% (5%) 1,038.66 614.06

Total Parts (S$) 484364 288424

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 13/12/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo  Particulars Lab.Type

Labour ltems

1 REMOVE & REFIX REAR BOOT WINDSCREEN GLASS MNew
2 REMOVE & REFIX REAR BOOT COVER VIDEO CAMERA New
3 REMOVE & REFIX REAR BOOT COVER REVERSE New
CAMERA
4 CHECK & REPAIR WIRING New
5 SPRAY PAINT ANTI-RUST COATING New
& SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED PORTIONS Mew
7 LABOUR CHARGE FOR REPAIRING REMOVE REAR END  MNew

PANEL AND PULL
FLOORBOARD ADJUSTING, KNOCKING AND WELDING
THE DAMAGED PARTS,STRAIGHTEN THE ABOVE

8 REMOVE & STRAIGHTEN THE TAIL PIPE EXHAUST Mew
SILENCER BOX

Gross Labour Cost (S55)

Page 3 of 3

Repairer's Amount
160.00 120.00
80.00 40.00
B0.00 50.00
80.00 20.00
180.00 60.00
1.250.00 GE0.00
1,200.00 T00.00
280.00 80.00
3,310.00 1,730.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=....

13/12/2018



